Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C.

Memo To: Sandy Creek Town Board Date: August 10, 2022
From: Dustin J. Clark, P.E. Project No.: 1001.005.001
Anthony Young, P.E. 1001.010.001
Brett McVoy, I.E. 1001.011.001

Subject: Board Update — WSA 3, WSA 4, WD1 Sunset Lane

Water District No. 1 Sunset Lane Update:
e WD Malone is in the process of pressure/bacteriological testing main.
e Once DOH approval is received, services will be installed.

Water Service Area No. 3 Update:
e Activity Completed in Last Month and Current Activities

o All water services are expected to be completed within the next month and then
restoration will begin

o Payment Application No. 19 was submitted late by WD Malone

= Payment was delayed

Payment Application No. 20 was submitted by WD Malone
Approximately $200,000 of contingency funds remain for additional work/equipment
purchasing.

e Schedule
o Substantial Completion — December 31, 2022 (Base Bid and Additives No. 1 - 9)
o Final Completion — Spring 2023 (Base Bid and Additives No. 1 - 9)

e Additional Sections
o For N. Rainbow Shores / S. Sandy Pond Inlet in Sandy Creek — NYS DEC hearing is being
rescheduled but a date hasn’t been set

Water Service Area No. 4 Update:
e Interest Survey results after second mailing:
o Percent Returned: 47%
o Percent in Favor of Water: 50%
o Percentin Favor of Water for $100/month: 35%
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